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ADDENDUM #2 

RFP 23-001 

Auburn Public Library HVAC 

This addendum is being issued to address questions submitted on RFP 23-001. 

 

Q1. Are heat strips being replaced? 
A1. Yes. The City expects a complete new unit. 
 
Q2. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid documents    

concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 
A2. All information regarding the award process can be found in the RFP document. Please see Section 

7.0 FINAL SELECTION. 
 
Q3. Will the line set be replaced or tied into existing line set?  
A3. No. The lines will be tied into where possible.  
 
Q4. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 
A4. The Georgia Procurement Registry website at: https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/gpr/index. 
 
Q5. Is the building thermostat controlled onsite or by a automation system? 
A5. The unit is controlled by a thermostat onsite.  
 
Q6. Who pulls the permit for the HVAC unit.  
A6. The permit would be pulled by the contractor.  
 

This addendum should be singed and returned with your proposal. 

Sunshine Palmer 
Purchaser 
City of Auburn, Georgia 
 

Company Name __________________________________________________________ 

 

Authorized Representative __________________________________________________ 
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